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MEMO 

 

 

To: Dr. Mark Silverstein, Superintendent of Schools 

 

From: Danielle M. Sochor, Chief Academic Officer 

    

Date: November 16, 2015 

 

Re: Action Item 

      November 18, 2015 Board Meeting  

 

 

Recommend Board approve the following Rowan students for Clinical Practice Placement: 

 

Kassandra Stillwell from January 20-May 9, 2016 with Christi Baldissero at GHS 

Amy Kohlsaat from January 20-May 9, 2016 with Dan Beaver at GHS 

Daniel DeLuise from January 20-May 9, 2016 with Carol Ceglia at GIS 

 Ciara Bouyer from January 20-May 9, 2016 with Shannon Killelea at Bowe 

 Ciara Bouyer from May 10-June 22, 2016 with Kim Sims at Bowe 

 Rachel Ferrante from January 20-May 9, 2016 with Heather Butler at Bowe 

 Andrew Franko from January 20-May 9, 2016 with Diane Villone at Bowe 

 Christina Knaack from January 20-May 9, 2016 with Janice Roper at Bowe 

 Brittany Reagan from January 20-May 9, 2016 with Kelly Marchese at Bowe 

 Nicholas West from January 20-May 9, 2016 with C. Jason Clark at Bowe 

 Julie Palmisano from January 20-May 9, 2016 with Melanie Storey at Bullock 

 Melissa Berenato from January 20-May 9, 2016 with Alisa McDermott at Rodgers 

 Elizabeth Haines from January 20-May 9, 2016 with Barbara Fortini at Rodgers 

 Jessica Asaro from January 20-May 9, 2016 with Erin Pimpinella at Rodgers 
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